
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date:  June 11, 2020 

 

 Project: Kasaan Bulk Fuel Tank Fabrication 

   

 

 Solicitation No.: 20074 

 

 Addendum No. One 

 

 

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 

 

The enclosed addendum amends the bid documents for the above referenced Project. 

 

Acknowledgment of this addendum is required on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the bidder to disqualification. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

  

 Lois Lemus 

 Contracting Officer 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 813 West Northern Lights Boulevard, Anchorage, Alaska 99503 | P 907.771.3000  | Toll Free 888.300.8534  |  F 
907.771.3044  |  WWW.AKENERGYAUTHORITY.ORG 

http://www.akenergyauthority.org/


 

 
 

 ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS 

 

  Page Number 

1 

 

 No. of Pages 

One 

 Addendum No.  One   Date Addendum Issued:   June 11, 2020  

 Issuing Office 

Lois Lemus 

Alaska Energy Authority 

813 W Northern Lights Blvd  Anchorage, AK 99503 

Phone: (907) 771-3909  Fax: (907) 771-3044 

  Previous Addenda Issued     

 

None 

 

     Project: Kasaan Bulk Fuel Tank Fabrication 

Solicitation No.: 20074 

Date and Hour Bids Due:  June 23, 2020 at 2:00 p.m., 

prevailing Anchorage time. 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

 Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the bid due date by 

one of the following methods: 
 

(a) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the proposal form submitted. 
(b) By email or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications.  This is a mandatory 

requirement and any bid received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid.  If, by 

virtue of this addendum it is desired to modify a bid already submitted, such modification may be made by email or telefacsimile provided 

such an email or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 

************************************************************************************************************** 

The Bid documents for the above project are amended as follows (All other terms and conditions remain 

unchanged): 

 

CONTRACT PROVISIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 

1) Bid Date Extension:  Bids will now be received June 23, 2020 at 2:00 PM Alaska prevailing time. 

 

 

                        QUSTIONS AND ANSWERES 

 

Question 1:  What is the proposed Point of Sale System? 

Answer 1: The point of sale system is not part of this procurement.  However, at this time, the planned POS 

system is a Gilbarco Passport Combo system. 

 

Question 2: What is the proposed length of the retail dispenser hoses? 

Answer 2:  Each hose on the retail dispenser shall be 18ft long. 

 

Question 3: The final completion date of “90 days from date of award” is not feasible given current tank 

fabricator work load, etc. 

Answer 3:  Final completion date has been revised to March 1, 2021. 

 

Question 4: Page 7 paragraph 3 states “All pipe supports, struts, clamps, fittings, and hardware shall be stainless 

steel.”  Is this accurate? 

Answer 4:  Remove and replace this sentence with the following:  “All bolt on tank components shall be hot 

dipped galvanized.  All fasteners (bolts, nuts, washers) shall be stainless steel.” 

 

Question 5: How many conduit supports are required?  Where are the conduit supports to be located? 

Answer 5:  It is envisioned that the majority of electrical conduit will be supported from the catwalk systems on 

each tank via bolt-on supports installed by others.  For bidding purposes assume that tank manufacturer will be 

responsible for welding four 12” long unistrut sections on each tank (8 ea @ 12” long) and coated same as tank.  

Final locations of weld-on  unistrut will be determined during shop drawing review phase. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


